Ref : CB2/BC/9/01

—_ P
VAE
L egislative Council
L C Paper No. CB(2)2880/01-02

(These minutes have been
seen by the Administration)

Bills Committee on United Nations (Anti-Terrorism Measur es) Bill

Minutes of the 10" meeting
held on Tuesday, 25 June 2002 at 8:30 am

in Conference Room A of the L egislative Council Building

Members
Present

Members:
Absent

Public Officers
Attending

: Hon LAU Kong-wah (Chairman)

Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan

Hon Albert HO Chun-yan

Hon LEE Cheuk-yan

Hon Eric L1 Ka-cheung, JP

Hon Margaret NG

Hon Mrs Selina CHOW LIANG Shuk-yee, JP
Hon James TO Kun-sun

Hon CHAN Kam-lam

Hon Jasper TSANG Y ok-sing, JP
Hon Howard Y OUNG, JP

Dr Hon YEUNG Sum

Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP
Hon Audrey EU Y uet-mee, SC, JP

Hon Andrew WONG Wang-fat, JP
Hon Ambrose LAU Hon-chuen, GBS, JP

. Mr Timothy TONG, JP

Deputy Secretary for Security

MsMimi LEE
Principal Assistant Secretary for Security (Narcotics)

Mr Johann WONG
Principal Assistant Secretary for Security



Ms Judy Maguire
Consultant (Narcotics)

Mrs Wendy CHOI
Assistant Secretary for Security

Mr Geoffrey Fox
Senior Assistant Law Draftsman

Mr John Hunter

Deputy Principal Government Counsel
Treaties and Law Unit

International Law Division

Mr Lawrence PENG
Senior Government Counsel
Law Drafting Division

Deputationsby : JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of the International
Invitation Commission of Jurists

MsGladys LI, SC

Mr Nigel Kat

YUA Current Affairs Society

Mr Norman YIP
President

Mr Him LAU
Vice-President

Faculty of Law, The University of Hong Kong

Mr Simon Y OUNG Ngai-man
Assistant Professor

Clerk in : MsDoris CHAN
Attendance Chief Assistant Secretary (2) 4
Staff in : MsBernice WONG

Attendance Assistant Legal Adviser 1



Miss Mary SO
Senior Assistant Secretary (2) 8

Ms Janet SHUM
Senior Assistant Secretary (2) 9

l. M eeting with Deputations and the Administration
The Bills Committee deliberated (Index of proceedings at the Annex).

2 The Administration responded to the draft clauses proposed by JUSTICE, and
views of the other deputations.

3. The Administration undertook to provide further responses to the views

expressed by the deputations and informed members that it would table afinal set of
Committee Stage amendments at the next meeting.

[I.  Dateof next meeting

4. Members noted that the next meeting was scheduled for Thursday, 27 June
2002 at 8:30 am.

5. Therebeing no other business, the meeting ended at 11:00 am.

Council Business Division 2

L egislative Council Secretariat
7 October 2002



Bills Committee on United Nations (Anti-Terrorism M easur es) Bill
M eeting on Tuesday, 25 June 2002 at 8:30 am
in Conference Room A of the L egislative Council Building

Annex

Time

Speaker

Subj ect(s)

Action
required

000000 - 000139

Miss Margaret NG

Objection to the notice given by the
Administration to resume the Second
Reading debate on the Bill on 10 July when
the Bills Committee had not yet completed
its deliberations on the Bill

000139 - 000517 | MsEmily LAU Ditto
000517 - 000741 | Mr Howard YOUNG Ditto
000741 - 000805 | Chairman Ditto
000805 - 001034 | Dr YEUNG Sum Ditto
001034 - 001101 | MsEmily LAU Ditto
001101 - 001114 | Chairman Ditto
001114 - 001338 | MsAudrey EU Ditto
001338 - 001438 | Chairman Welcome to deputations
001438 - 001450 | MissMargaret NG Ditto
001450 - 001458 | Chairman Ditto
001458 - 001547 | MsEmily LAU Ditto
001547 - 001602 | Mr CHAN Kam-lam Ditto
001602 - 001618 | Mr Howard YOUNG Ditto
001618 - 001637 | MissMargaret NG Ditto
001637 - 001709 | Mr CHAN Kam-lam Ditto
001709 - 001735 | Dr YEUNG Sum Ditto
001735- 001801 | MsCyd HO Ditto
001801 - 001827 | Chairman Ditto

001827 - 002346

JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of
the International Commission of
Jurists

Presented JUSTICE'S views on the Bill

002346 - 002516 | MsEmily LAU Ditto
002516 - 005007 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists (JUSTICE)
005007 - 012341 | Mr Simon Y OUNG Ngai-man, Expressed views on the Bill
Assistant Professor, Faculty of Law,
University of Hong Kong
012341 - 012401 | Chairman Ditto
012401 - 012653 | YUA Current Affairs Society(YUA) | Presented YUA'sviews on the Bill
012653 - 013257 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
013257 - 013308 | Chairman Ditto

013308 - 013528

Mr Howard YOUNG

Definition of "terrorist act" in clause 2

013528 - 013638

JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of
the International Commission of
Jurists

Views on consequential offences in relation
to clause 2

013638 - 013811

JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of

Ditto




the International Commission of
Jurists

013811 - 014110

Y UA Current Affairs Society

Ditto

014110 - 014257

Mr Albert HO

Requested JUSTICE to clarify its proposed
amendment to clause 11

014257 - 014624 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
014624 - 014702 | Mr Albert HO Ditto
014702 - 014936 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
014936 - 015218 | MissMargaret NG Ditto
015218 - 015304 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
015304 - 015341 | MissMargaret NG Ditto
015341 - 015357 | Chairman Ditto
015357 - 015527 | MsAudrey EU Requested JUSTICE to provide its views on

Schedule2 & 3

015527 - 015532

JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of
the International Commission of
Jurists

Ditto

015532 - 015952

JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of
the International Commission of
Jurists

Objection to passing the Bill at this stage as
the Bills Committee had not yet fully
deliberated the provisionsin the Bill

015952 - 020057

Mrs Selina CHOW

Asked for JUSTICE's views on amendment
to clause 11A in the draft CSAs as regards

legal privilege
020057 - 020119 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
020119 - 020425 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
020425 - 020513 | Mr Simon Y OUNG Ngai-man, Ditto
Assistant Professor, Faculty of Law,
University of Hong Kong
020513 - 020544 | JUSTICE, the Hong Kong Section of | Ditto
the International Commission of
Jurists
020544 - 020557 | Chairman Ditto
020557 - 022324 | Administration The Administration's response to the views
expressed by the deputations
022324 - 022343 | Chairman Ditto
022343 - 022610 | Administration Notice given for resumption of the second
reading debate on the bill
022610 - 022641 | Chairman Motion to object to resumption of the
Second Reading debate on the hill on 10
July 2002 tabled by Mr LEE Cheuk-yan
022641 - 022914 | Mr LEE Cheuk-yan Agreed to defer voting on the motion
022914 - 023107 | Chairman The motion would be voted on at the next

meeting




Council Business Division 2

L egislative Council Secretariat
7 October 2002



